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October 30, 1978 

Dr. Donald Field 
NPS Coop. Park Studies Unit ~ .. 
College of Forest Resources AR-:\0_ ,. .. _ ... 
University of Washington •~ - -~w~•· 

Seattle, Washington 98195 ... ~- .. ~ 

Dear Dr. Field: 

I would like to provide you wi_~h .~d~it~o•l ~in(~~a~ion related to our 
wilderness bibliography project .•.. ,., .. , .. --: . . ., .. ,t.. • ,. • .. • .. 

One of my grad students, Micha .. ~l Bolluµmn, ~• preparing a wilderneas 
bibliography as his masters proj_ec_t_ • .. Mik~ c~•• .. well prepared for this job 
since he has a degree in li~razy .a.c;,ie.~c~.• .. ~ Mike., •~•r~ed the project under 
Dr. John Schomaker about a yea~ a_go. . .. _I .. t;.oo_k over , t_hia summer when Dr. 
Schomaker went to work for the .FQ~~•t Service. 

The primary purposes of our Pl'!)j~ct ar~ .. ~o _c01qp~l~ a comprehensive 
bibliography on wilderneaa mana..ae•t\t .. and _to. ~•cquire one or more copies of 
all relevant publications. Th, a.COP.~ ~~f "'the .. bi:bJiogz:aphy is very broad 
and we plan to cover every raato .. i: ~••.P,.ect .. oJ .wild~rn•••· and wilderness •nage­
ment • The intended target groqp_ Allclu4~• .i:es~ai:chers, managei:a , college 
students in natural resource•, .. ~~ .o .. ~qei:a who 1\.ave a P,rofeHional intereat 
in wilderness. A. few popular P.,ub1Ac~t1:~.a. .will:. b~ .incl:ud~d, primarily to 
provide historical perapective.,.. ~!11k~ ~~s ... c;~d.~c_t~~ .•~t-~~•ive literature 
searching and acquisition. We -~r~ •t~ll ).qt~~. P.r~c~~~ of _identifying and 
acquir~ relevant publications... . ,. . ,. ., .., . ~ __ .., . .. . . ~ . 

, ·j -- Would you send us a copy of an~.~!~•~•--•· P.Ublic_ati~a your office ha~ ·:~ 
Ji, lpublishedT If copies are out o.( .PA~R~•~ wo~d .Y.o~ .~end ua a reference? - S · 

One of the critical aspects of o.~r .P~Oj~ct ~~ .~he development of a 
controlled vocabulary or theaaqi:us,. .. o.f .4•.aci:ipt6r~-~ .. We are enclosing two 
copies. All aubj~~t headings ~~4 t_~. in..(\e:.x .P.~b~ic;_ationa ~11 lie drawn from 
the thesaurus. We would appreci~te y,0.u~ c_Olq:lllen~• ~d/or those of other 
prof eaaionala familiar with wi].~~~.••s,. .. ... 

We feel that our project has p~tent~~l in th~ development of a data 
base and that our objectives ma..1. ,ov~rlaR.)!ith t~~~• of the Renewable Re­
sources Technical Information S.Y•.~~11! (IU\T~IS.). From a financial standpoint, 
it would be logical ~or u_s to ~e>,nP..~~~ oui: ~ibiio_gr•phy and develop a com­
puterized data baa.• at_ the same:. --~~•. • . .. ~ . 
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The options we perceive in te~s ~o~ .t~h~ .. fiqal .P.t:~duct are: 

1. Prepare a printed bi~lioara_J'hy with key word 4eacriptora but 
without annotations. We 9:.re c_Qnpi~te~d .. t~ P.roducing this 
product. 

2. Number 1 above, plus have ~~e d~~• in a fo~t ~s input for the 
RRTIS computer programs. ft tA~ .i_~as_~ this ~uld mean using the 
FIREBASE format and fillinj ou .. t J~R~I$. in,p~t forms (Form FB/ 
RRTIS-2, 11/76) or some otper .. a.P.P..t:.O.P.~~ate fo_rm~t. At the most it 
would mean punching IBM C&Jds _fJ.;nd/~r ~P~•p~ring a magnetic tape. 
How far we would go would ..,dep~c:\ ~up_o~ t~e .. co~atibility of the 

3. 

4. 

university ~d U.S. Govemment, .. comJ>q~e~•• . }' 

Numbers 1 and/or 2 above, :P.l~us --~~t~ ,,.annotat~i .on~ or digests for 
each citation. Due to the. gre~t. J~~ber .of P,ublications involved 
and our limited budget, we;. cu~r~ntlY. can~ot provide annotations. 

Numbers 1, and/or 2, and/oF,. 3 ~b~ve, ... but~ ~pdate on a periodic 
basis. Associated with this s~Q"ll4J>e .t~e C&P.ability of docu­
ment delivery to those who. neeA l_oan .cti: ~r.et .. ention copies. of 
documents. 

Our involvement in comP.uterizi_?g. _tqe b~b~tog,;:aphy depends on the inter-
est upport of the agenci,a .. ~v .. ~l;~e.d ~ ,.,wil~ei:ness management - the 
Bureau of Land Management, ForE!_ett. -~~rvi:_ce:,,.., J~at_i_on~l:. Par~ Service, and Fiah 
and Wildlife Servi'ce. Without ~~•-cl\.n.1.c..a~ .8Jl4.. _f_iq~c;ial aesiltance, it will 
be imposaible for us to go bey~~d ~ p.r_~~te4 b~~li~g~ap~y. We would appre­
ciate some feedback from you cqqc..~i:.n~g_ .,th.~•~ ~~~iou~ alternatives. If you 
have any questions, please con~~~~ 1q~ .at ~(408} 8~5~791~. 

JEB:dds 

Encl. 

Beat regards, 

Joseph E. Hoffman 
,,. ~aociate Professor 
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